
AGENDA ITEM 2: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
August 7, 2012, Regular Meeting 
August 7, 2012, Closed Session 
 
 
  

















AGENDA ITEM 3: 

APPROVAL OF THE AUGUST 21, 2012 AGENDA 
 
 
 
 
  









AGENDA ITEM 5: 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION’S SMALL BUSINESS PARK PROPOSAL 
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Keith Honeycutt, EDC Chairman, Mr. Tommy Sofield, EDC member, and Mr. Joe Furman 
will present a request for the Board to formally designate the old Watauga High School property 
as a business park.  In addition, the EDC requests to be designated as the sole development and 
marketing agent of the property.   
 
The Board previously approved marketing the property as a business park while actively 
pursuing the sale of property for commercial, residential or retail use.  The Board may approve 
the request as presented, table the decision for future review and discussion, schedule a work 
session or include the item for discussion at the Board’s annual retreat. 
 
Staff seeks direction from the Board.   
 
  

































AGENDA ITEM 6: 

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF INSURANCE/RESPONSE MAPS 
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Jeff Virginia, Communications and Emergency Services Director, will request the Board 
approve the insurance/response maps for Boone, Deep Gap, Meat Camp, and Triplet tax districts 
which the State has now approved.  Upon Board approval, minutes will be sent to the State 
documenting that the changes were approved. 
 
Board action is requested.   
 
  













AGENDA ITEM 7: 

HUNGER AND HEALTH COALITION PAVING REQUEST 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Ms. Compton Fortuna, Director of the Hunger and Health Coalition, will present paving requests 
to repair Health Center Drive which services the Hunger and Health Coalition, Caldwell 
Community College, and the non-profit agencies that sub-lease space from the Coalition in the 
Hannah Building.  Ms. Fortuna previously requested assistance from the Board in November of 
2011.  The current estimates to repave the road range from $17,335 to $39,628.35 and $6,769 to 
$12,531 to repair the pot holes only.  The County does provide property and liability and flood 
insurance for the facility. 
 
Staff seeks direction from the Board. 
  













AGENDA ITEM 8: 

PUBLIC HEARINGS TO ALLOW CITIZEN COMMENT  

A.  CDBG 2009 Scattered Site Housing Program Close-Out 
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
A public hearing has been scheduled to allow public comment on the closeout of the current 
2009 Scattered Site Housing Program (SSHP) project.  The grant administrator, Ms. Michelle 
Ball with High Country Council of Governments, will be present to address any questions or 
comments.   
 
Board action is requested to close-out the current 2009 Scattered Site Housing Program (SSHP) 
project CDBG # 09-C2010. 
 
 
 
 









AGENDA ITEM 8: 

PUBLIC HEARINGS TO ALLOW CITIZEN COMMENT  

B.  CDBG 2012 Scattered Site Housing Program Pre-Application 
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
A public hearing has been scheduled to begin the process for the new 2012 Scattered Site 
Housing Program (SSHP) project.  Mr. Joe Furman, Planning Director, and Ms. Michelle Ball 
with High Country Council of Governments will be present to address any questions or 
comments. 
 
Board action is requested to apply for 2012 Community Development Block Grant Scattered Site 
Housing Program (SSHP) funds and designate the High Country Council of Governments to 
prepare the application and administer the grant.  
 
 





AGENDA ITEM 9: 

PLANNING AND INSPECTIONS MATTERS  

A.  Proposed Amendments to the Gate Ordinance 
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Joe Furman, in conjunction with the County Attorney, will present technical amendments to 
the County’s gate ordinance. The amendments are included in your packet.  A new section 
(100.09) has been added to allow for an appeal process.  Section 100.04 A & B has been 
reworded to clarify confusing and conflicting language.   
 
Historically, the County holds a public hearing to allow citizen comment on ordinance 
amendments.  Should the Board approve the changes as presented, staff would recommend a 
public hearing being scheduled for the September 18, 2012, meeting.   
 
Staff requests Board direction.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

















AGENDA ITEM 9: 

PLANNING AND INSPECTIONS MATTERS  

B.  Proposed Amendments to the Wireless Tower Ordinance 
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Furman will present a proposed amendment to Article IV, Section A.10 of the Wireless 
Communication Tower Ordinance.  The amendment is needed to incorporate recent and future 
changes to applicable federal and state standards.  
 
Historically, the County holds a public hearing to allow citizen comment on ordinance 
amendments.  Should the Board approve the amendment as presented, staff would recommend a 
public hearing being scheduled for the September 18, 2012, meeting.   
 
Staff requests Board direction.   
 
 
 
 
 









AGENDA ITEM 10: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

A. Proposed Brush Grinding Contract 
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
The Sanitation Department recently solicited bids from four contractors for brush grinding 
services.  Only two bids were received in which Riverside Stump Dump, Inc., was the low bidder 
in the amount of $18.00 per ton.  The price includes grinding and hauling off the material and is 
valid until June 30, 2013.   
 
Approximately $100,000 has been budgeted for brush grinding in Fiscal Year 2012-2013, 
therefore staff is requesting the Board approve the $18.00 per ton price with a not-to-exceed 
amount of $100,000. 
 
Board action is requested to approve the $18.00 per ton price with a not to exceed amount of 
$100,000. 
 
 
 
 
 
  













AGENDA ITEM 10: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

B. Boards and Commissions 
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
The Watauga County Library Board has recommended the following for consideration of 
appointment to the local Watauga County Library Board: 
 

George Bard Appointment 4 year term to expire August 31, 2016 
Terry Hamilton Appointment 4 year term to expire August 31, 2016 
Billy Ralph Winkler Appointment 4 year term to expire August 31, 2016 
Tish Rokoske Reappointment 4 year term to expire August 31, 2016 

 
 
 
Also, due to the recently amended Interlocal Agreement for the Appalachian Regional Library 
System, regional Board member’s terms are required to be staggered.  Therefore, the Watauga 
County Library Board recommends the following for consideration of appointment to the 
Appalachian Regional Library Board:  
 

Audrey Hartley Reappointment 1 year term to expire August 31, 2013 
Billy Ralph Winkler Appointment 2 year term to expire August 31, 2014 
Hugh Hagaman Appointment 3 year term to expire August 31, 2015 
George Bard Appointment 4 year term to expire August 31, 2016 

 
All the above are first readings; therefore, action is not required at this time. 
 
  



          
            
 
 

 
 
 
July 13, 2012 
 
 
Mr. Nathan Miller, Chair 
Watauga County Board of Commissioners 
Administrative Building, Suite 205 
814 West King Street 
Boone, NC  28607 
 
Dear Mr. Miller: 
 
The new interlocal agreement requires the reappointment of regional board members for the 
staggering of terms. 
 At the regular meeting of the Watauga County Library Board on July 12th, 2012, board members 
voted unanimously to recommend to Watauga County Commissioners that Audrey Hartley be 
appointed to the Appalachian Regional Library Board for a 1-year term that would end August 
2013.   
Please approve the recommendation of the library board, and notify Ms. Hartley and me of his 
appointment. Thanks to you and all of the commissioners for your continued support of our 
library. 
 
Audrey Hartley resides at 185 Keystone Drive, Boone, NC 28607 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Monica Caruso 
Watauga County Librarian 
 
Cc: Tish Rokoske  
Watauga County Library Board Chair 
 
Cc: Molly Westmoreland  
Director of Appalachian Regional Libraries 
 
 
 
 

http://www.arlibrary.org/


 

 

August 10, 2012 

 

Mr. Nathan Miller, Chair                       
Watauga County Board of Commissioners                          
Administrative Building, Suite 205          
814 West King Street                       
Boone, NC  28607 

Dear Mr. Miller: 

The Watauga County Library Board would like to ask that Terry Hamilton be appointed for a four year term.  
This would be Terry’s first full term and it would expire in August of 2016.                  
We would also like to request that Tish Rokoske be reappointed for a four year term. This would be Tish’s 
second full term and it would expire in August of 2016 as well.  

 
Terry Hamilton resides at 151 Jenny Lane, Boone, NC  28607 
Tish Rokoske resides at 145 Arbor Lane, Boone, NC 28607  
 
Sincerely,  
 
Monica Caruso                           
Watauga County Librarian 

Cc: Tish Rokoske                          
Watauga County Library Board Chair 

Cc: Molly Westmoreland                       
Director of Appalachian Regional Libraries 

 

http://www.arlibrary.org/






          
            
 
 
 

 
 
July 13, 2012 
 
 
Mr. Nathan Miller, Chair 
Watauga County Board of Commissioners 
Administrative Building, Suite 205 
814 West King Street 
Boone, NC  28607 
 
Dear Mr. Miller: 
  
The new interlocal agreement requires the reappointment of regional board members for the  
staggering of terms. 
At the regular meeting of the Watauga County Library Board on July 12, 2012, board members 
voted unanimously to recommend to Watauga County Commissioners that Billy Ralph Winkler 
be appointed to the Watauga County Library Board and the Appalachian Regional Library Board 
for two full terms. The local term would expire August 2016 and the regional on August 2014.  
Please approve the recommendation of the library board, and notify Mr. Winkler and me of his 
appointment. Thanks to you and all of the commissioners for your continued support of our 
library. 
Mr. Winkler resides at 330 Wild Rose Lane, Boone, NC 28607.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Tish Rokoske 
Watauga County Library Board Chair 
 
Cc:   Monica Caruso 
        Watauga County Librarian 
 
 Cc: Molly Westmoreland 
        Director of Appalachian Regional Libraries 



AGENDA ITEM 10: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

C. Announcements 
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
The High Country Council of Governments’ Annual Banquet is scheduled for Friday, September 
7, 2012, at Linville Ridge.  If you wish to attend, please notify Anita prior to August 24 so she 
may assist in the registration. 
 
The Interlocal Governmental Retreat has been rescheduled for Thursday October 11, 2012, from 
5:00 P.M. to 7:00 P.M.  The meeting location will be determined at a later date.  The topic will 
be the Watauga County Comprehensive Transportation Plan.  Craig Hughes with High Country 
Council of Governments and NCDOT planning staff will make presentations. 
 
 
 
 
  









AGENDA ITEM 11: 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 12: 

BREAK 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 13: 

CLOSED SESSION 
Attorney/Client Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) 
Personnel Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(6) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 14: 

POSSIBLE ACTION AFTER CLOSED SESSION 
 


	Approval of Minutes:
	Approval of the August 21, 2012 Agenda
	Consideration of Proposed Resolutions
	Consideration of Proposed Resolutions
	Economic Development Commission’s Small Business Park Proposal
	Request for Approval of Insurance/Response Maps
	Hunger and Health Coalition Paving Request
	Public Hearings to Allow Citizen Comment
	Public Hearings to Allow Citizen Comment
	Planning and Inspections Matters
	Planning and Inspections Matters
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	Public Comment
	Break
	Closed Session
	Possible Action After Closed Session
	ADP6540.tmp
	UApproval of Minutes
	UApproval of Agenda
	UProposed Amendments to the Watauga County Emergency Operations Plan
	UMaintenance Matters
	UTax Matters
	UMiscellaneous Administrative Matters
	UPublic Comment
	UClosed Session
	UAction After Closed Session
	UAdjourn


